

Message

From: Ramchandani, Rima [rramchandani@torys.com]
Sent: 2017-10-30 3:27:49 PM
To: 'Peter Hamilton' [PHamilton@stikeman.com]; 'Milligan, Peter' [PMilligan@osler.com]; Sebastiano, Rocco [RSebastiano@osler.com]
CC: Glenn Zacher [GZacher@stikeman.com]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]; RYFA Ken -TREASURY [ken.ryfa@opg.com]; 'WONG Leslie -LAWDIV' [leslie.wong@opg.com]; Feldman, Michael [mfeldman@torys.com]; Saulnier, Brett [bsaulnier@torys.com]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro -- Meeting re MTSA

All, instead of a Wednesday meeting on the MTSA, we would like to schedule this for Thursday – same time (starting @ 10 am). Peter (H), can you confirm this works for Stikeman and the IESO? Peter (M) and Rocco, can you confirm this works for Osler and the dealers?

Thanks,
Rima

Rima Ramchandani

P. 416.865.7666 | F. 416.865.7380 | 1.800.505.8679
79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor, Box 270, TD South Tower
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2 Canada | www.torys.com



From: Ramchandani, Rima
Sent: October-27-17 4:50 PM
To: 'Peter Hamilton' <PHamilton@stikeman.com>; Feldman, Michael <mfeldman@torys.com>
Cc: Glenn Zacher <GZacher@stikeman.com>; Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>; Anthony Martinello (Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca) <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>; Jeannette Briggs (jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca) <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>; Sebastiano, Rocco <RSebastiano@osler.com>; 'Milligan, Peter' <PMilligan@osler.com>; LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>; RYFA Ken -TREASURY <ken.ryfa@opg.com>; 'WONG Leslie -LAWDIV' <leslie.wong@opg.com>; Feldman, Michael <mfeldman@torys.com>; Saulnier, Brett <bsaulnier@torys.com>; Ramchandani, Rima <rramchandani@torys.com>
Subject: Fair Hydro -- Meeting re MTSA

Stikeman and Osler Teams, we'd like to schedule a meeting this Wednesday morning at Torys starting @ 10 am (and wrapping up by no later than 2 pm) to finalize the MTSA. We'd propose that we have the agreement up on a screen with the goal of settling on the draft in real time.

Peter (Hamilton), please let us know if that works for Stikeman and the IESO. Peter (Milligan), please let us know if that works for Osler and the dealers.

Thanks,
Rima

Rima Ramchandani

P. 416.865.7666

From: Peter Hamilton [<mailto:PHamilton@stikeman.com>]

Sent: October-27-17 1:39 PM

To: Feldman, Michael <mfeldman@torys.com>; Ramchandani, Rima <rramchandani@torys.com>

Cc: Glenn Zacher <GZacher@stikeman.com>; Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>; Anthony Martinello (Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca) <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>; Jeannette Briggs (jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca) <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>

Subject: FW: Clean & B.line - MTSA

Please see revised draft MTSA attached.

Peter Hamilton

Direct: +1 416 869 5564

Email: phamilton@stikeman.com

Stikeman Elliott

Follow us: [LinkedIn](#) / [Twitter](#) / stikeman.com

Stikeman Elliott LLP Barristers & Solicitors

5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON M5L 1B9 Canada

This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.

Le présent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement réservés à l'utilisation des destinataires concernés et peuvent être de nature privilégiée ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des destinataires concernés, veuillez en informer immédiatement l'expéditeur, ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de manière permanente.